
Question and Answers – 8/15/23 

Q1. Is this being procured via GSA Contract? 

A1. No 

Q2 Can you provide details on how many devices are in each zone? 

A2. Due to security reasons, this information cannot be provided. There are 
approximately 500 devices in 56 zones.  

Q3. How many buildings have zones in them? 

A3. There are 26 buildings with zones in them.  

Q4. ICIDS at Tobyhanna is only intrusion correct? There is no access control on ICIDS? 

A4. Correct. ICIDS is only intrusion.   

Q5. How many ICIDS workstations? 

A5. There are five (5) ICIDS workstations.  

Q6. How many ICIDS servers? 

A6. There are two ICIDS servers.  

Q7. When were the servers most recently upgraded? 

A7. The servers were last ungraded to ICIDS V in November 2020.  

Q8. How do we handle replacing materials that are not on the included materials list? 

A8. Reference PWS, Paragraph 4.2, Equipment Repair and Replacement:  
In the event that material and/or equipment needs to be purchased, the contractor will 
provide the price of the component (to include any shipping & handling fees) to the COR 
for approval before any items are purchased.  

Q9. A labor rate that includes travel to and from Tobyhanna is requested: will this rate 
be paid during travel to and from the depot as well as while on the depot or will it only 
be paid while on the depot? 

 A9. Reference Atch 1 Offerors Proposed Pricing Worksheet: Enter loaded labor rate to 
include travel to and from Tobyhanna. This rate will be paid during travel to and from the 
depot as well as while on the depot. 



Q10. Related to above - Our firm uses trip charges and only charges for time on site by 
the hour. Will that work for this bid? 

A10. See A9 above. 


